MINUTES OF STANTON-ON-THE-WOLDS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE PARISH CHURCH ON TUESDAY 7th MARCH 2023 AT 7.00PM.

PRESENT:	
Chair:	Cllr Robert Day
Parish Councillors:	Cllrs Browett, Danielson, Spillane, Watson
Also present:	Michelle Law (Clerk) minuted the meeting.
•	Emma Goodman – RFO
County / Borough:	Cllr Edyvean
23/0036	<u>Apologies</u>
Apologies had been	received from Cllr Rahman and the reason for absence was ACCEPTED.
23/0037	Declarations of interest
There were no decla	rations of interest.
23/0038	<u>Minutes</u>
a. Full Council Meet as a true record.	ing minutes dated 3 rd January 2023 – APPROVED and signed by Cllr Day
23/0039	Open session for the public
There were no items	s brought for discussion under this item.
Cllr Spillane arrived	during this item.
23/0040	Matters arising from the Full Council Meeting 3 rd January 2023
Brook school to	m jubilee bench – It was AGREED that the Clerk will write to Willow make sure they are happy for a bench to be placed on the grass verg chool. It was also AGREED that the Clerk will write to Cllr Cottee to ask

for his backing on the project. The RFO also updated Council to say we are applying for

assessment to determine litter levels. It was CONFIRMED the bin locations need to be in

the layby opposite 126 Melton Road at the end of footpath number 6 and footpath

b. New litter bins – The Clerk informed the council that Streetwise are going to do an

a grant to go towards the cost of the bench.

- number 7. The second bin has been **CONFIRMED** to be located opposite number 138 Browns Lane, this is at the intersection of footpath number 12.
- c. Kings Coronation planter boxes It was **AGREED** that the cost of the planter boxes will be about £300. The Borough Councillor advised that the Parish Council can ask the new Borough Councillor for a grant towards the cost of the planter boxes.
- d. Stanton-on-the-Wolds newsletter The Clerk updated the Council that contact had been made with the Keyworth News and a further update will be brought back to the next meeting.

23/0041 Agenda items not covered elsewhere

- a. Storage unit at recent barn conversion It was **AGREED** that the Clerk will write to Rushcliffe Borough Council as the storage unit is a violation of condition ten in the terms and conditions of the planning application.
- b. Information on the Parish Council elections The Clerk gave a verbal update of the elections that are happening in May. The Clerk **CONFIRMED** that if Council Members would like her to take their application form in, they would need to get the form to the Clerk by the end of the day on Wednesday the 29th March 2023.

<u>23/0042</u> Finance

- a. A schedule of payments and reimbursements included in the briefing notes for the meeting was **APPROVED** for payment (appendix 1).
- b. The Asset register included in the briefing notes for the meeting was **APPROVED** (appendix 2).
- c. NS&I Account RFO gave a verbal update on the NS&I account, it was AGREED that once access was gained to the NS&I account, the funds would be moved over to the Natwest current account.

23/0043 Planning applications

a. 23/00048/FUL – Land and building at Browns Lane, Stanton-on-the-Wolds – **NO OBJECTION**

<u>23/0044</u> <u>Correspondence items not covered elsewhere</u>

- a. Reduced visibility at the junction of Browns Lane and Melton Road. **NOTED** The Parish Council will have a word with the owner of the car wash to see if they can adjust the position of the sign.
- b. Objection to planning application 23/00048/FUL **NOTED**

Borough Cllr Edyvean updated council members with information that Rushcliffe Borough Council will not be increasing precepts for the year 2023 / 2024, they will also remain debt free. Furthermore, Cllr Edyvean confirmed that one million pounds is to be split between Keyworth and Cotgrave Leisure Centres for refurbishments and updates.

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at approximately 8.05pm

